
    
         Planning Commission Agenda             
      REGULAR MEETING 

        Chairman                   LIBRARY CONFERENCE ROOM 

        Tom Bailer                              TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2012 
 

Commissioners  In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 6:30 p.m.;   
          David Reggiani                                      Tuesday, November 13, 2012 in the Library Conference Room, 622 First Street,   
        John Greenwood                                    Cordova, Alaska, are as follows: 
         Roy Srb    
          Greg LoForte      
          Thomas McGann   
          Scott Pegau  A. CALL TO ORDER   
           
    B. ROLL CALL 

Chairman Tom Bailer, Commissioner David Reggiani, John Greenwood, Roy Srb,  
Greg LoForte, Tom McGann and Scott Pegau. 

          City Planner  
          Samantha Greenwood  C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

  
         Assistant Planner  
          Faith Wheeler-Jeppson D. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR      
     Minutes from the October 9, 2012 Regular Meeting  (Pages 1-8)  
      
    E. RECORD ABSENCES 
     Excused absence for David Reggiani for the October 9, 2012 Regular Meeting 
                  
    F. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
    G. CORRESPONDENCE  
     CEC letter of support      (Page 9) 
      
    H. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

 
1. Guest Speakers     (10-15 minutes per item) 

Kate Morse from the Copper River Watershed Project 
  2. Audience comments regarding items on the agenda (3 minutes per speaker)
  3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions 

                
I. PLANNERS REPORT      (Page 10) 

           
J. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Letter of interest from PWSSC   (Page 11-16) 
  Portion of ATS 220 (west of Lot 1, Block 1, CIP)  (Page 17) 

Portion of Lot 2, Block 7A, Tidewater   (Page 18) 
Development Park  

 Portion of Lot  1, Block 7A, Tidewater   (Page 19) 
Development Park  

  Lot 1, Block 1, Cordova Industrial Park   (Page 20-22) 
          
K. OLD BUSINESS        

         
    L. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS     
     Proposal Grading Criteria     (Page 23) 
     Planning Commission Training Session Discussion  (Pages 24-50) 
           
     
 
 
 



 
 

 
M. PENDING CALENDAR        

  November 2012 Calendar     (Page 51)  
  December 2012 Calendar     (Page 52)  
    

    N. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 

O. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
                                          P. ADJOURNMENT 

 



October 9, 2012 Planning Commission Meeting     

 

  
 

    PLANNING COMMISSION 
      REGULAR MEETING      
      CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

          TUESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2012 
          MINUTES 

 
     In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 6:30 p.m.;   
                  Tuesday, October 9, 2012, in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad Road   
     Cordova, Alaska, are as follows: 
 
    A. Call to order –  

 
     B.   Roll Call Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer, John Greenwood, Roy Srb,     
     Greg LoForte, Tom McGann and Scott Pegau. 
. 
     Also present were City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Faith Wheeler-   
     Jeppson.  

There were 10 people in the audience. 
 

  C. Approval of Agenda 
   

M/Greenwood S/McGann 
  Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 
 
 D. Approval of Consent Calendar 
  Minutes from the September 11, 2012 Public Hearing 
  Minutes from the September 11, 2012 Regular Meeting 
  Minutes from the September 17, 2012 Special Meeting 
 
  M/Srb S/Greenwood  
  Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 
 
E.  Record Absences 

David Reggiani was excused from the October 9, 2012 Regular Planning Commission meeting. 
 

F. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 
None 
 

G.  Correspondence 
None 

 
H. Communication by and Petitions from Visitors 

1. Guest Speakers  
None 
 
2. Audience comments regarding items in the agenda  
Tom Carpenter 501 Lakeview Drive ~ Thanks for this opportunity, unfortunately I won’t be here later to 
take questions if there is any in regards to the proposal I’ve submitted. When you look through my proposal it 
may be a little rudimentary with the drawings and the conceptual ideas that I have. My proposal that I 
submitted was not for the entire piece of property that the City has offered to the public at this time, the 
reason is that it doesn’t make financial sense for me to try to purchase the whole piece of property because it 
just wouldn’t work for the type of business that I have. The real problem that I have is that I have an old 
building that the design of the building makes it pretty close to impossible through the research that I’ve done 
over the last few years to try to resurface the outside. It’s pre-bent metal and if I were to find it I would have  
 

1



October 9, 2012 Planning Commission Meeting     

 

 
 
to get it in California and it would be more expense to get it here than what it would cost for the metal in 
general. So my plan was to change the existing shape of the structure to make it more conventional, but I 
don’t have enough property in my own possession at this time to make that happen. So I took the piece of 
property, the 17,000 square feet and I figured out about what I was going to need to make the changes to the 
current structure happen. So that’s why my proposal and you can look at the basic drawings is for about 
6,000 square feet, the other reason I did that was as you are all aware it takes 10,000 square feet to make a 
transferable piece of property in the City. If you were to accept my proposal, the rest of the property being 
11,000 square feet is still available to a second party or another party so that you could incorporate two 
newer structures on to basically the existing property. It would be an easy conversion in my estimation 
because I do own the property right next to it so there would be some survey work and all the expenses 
incurred would obviously be due to me. I know there are some other proposals and some of those proposals I 
read through them and there’s a lot more money going to be spent on those and I am the first one to 
recognize that. But, this business has been there since 1989 and I think it has contributed over that time 
period to Cordova and I would hope that the Planning Commission would take it into consideration kind of 
the position I’m in. I’m probably going to lose that building if I can’t do something, so basically that’s all I have. 
If there are any questions I‘d be happy to answer them now, I apologize that I won’t be able to be here during 
the deliberations, thanks.  
Mark Heidbrink 402 Council Avenue ~ My package was a little bit disorganized because I was out of town 
and only learned about this (inaudible).  Basically I’m the owner of Mark Marine Services; I am an original 
founding member of Alaska Marine Response which is a Spill Response and Salvage operation that Andy Craig 
owns now. I represent the diving end of that business and I supply and offer services to pretty much every 
entity of the City. In the last few years our business has just been exploding as far as clientele. My problem is 
in the nature of this business that I’m in is the quick response is critical and where I live and where I have all 
of this growingly expensive equipment piled up it is ridiculous. It’s spread out and it really hampers me and 
restricts my ability to grow into a more viable dive and salvage business. My deal is that I need to be located 
closer to the source which is the Harbor in essence and I need a place to have all my stuff to be able to get at it 
when things happen. When a boat sinks the owner and the insurance company wants it dealt with right away 
and it’s tough to do that when it takes half the day to locate all of my gear. That’s my spiel, thank you.  
Dan Nichols 607 Alder Street ~ I’m looking for a lot to stick a 7,000 square foot warehouse on so I can run a 
trucking business. I have three 34’ vans in town just about every minute of every day in Cordova; I have at 
least one box truck I’d like to have two. After last year trying to get my freight in through the alley for Nichols 
Front and Back Door Store was just about impossible, we had to transfer it into box trucks and try to get it 
into the alley and sometimes we had to deliver it up front. I’m bringing down two 34’ vans every week of the 
year when the ferry runs, approximately 28 pallets. I need a facility to do that and expand my business 
because there is no place for me to do it. On the other portion of the warehouse, I have my own boat but 
there’s no place to work on a boat. There are very few places with lighting and heat that you can actually get 
in there and work on your boat. I’d like to be able to have a warehouse bay where somebody can pull their 
boat in and if they want to change the cabin or change the hydraulics they can sit there and do a day, a week 
or a monthly rental of that property so they can get in there and do it. I even thought about having a separate 
bay for cutting and grinding fiberglass there’s no place to do that. We do have the talent here to do it if you 
had the space to do it in. I’m sure I can save Cordovans atleast 25-40% on some of the stuff. If you bring a box 
in and drop it off at AML I believe the minimum is $65. I have people drop boxes off at my trucks up in 
Anchorage and sometimes I charge them and sometimes I don’t, it’s just that simple. There are people who 
know where my truck is and I said just throw it in, if I don’t have to do anything with my driver it’s not a 
problem. It’s just being able to offer that, I use Alaska Logistics to consolidate my freight its $25 pick-up.  I can 
undercut anybody else in town. Look at how much space the other truckers have in town, mine will probably 
be a sixth or less than what Samson has and I hope to run close to the same business as they have. Any 
questions? Thank You. 
Becky Chapek 608 Cedar Street ~ This is the fourth time I’ve been here, this is not a new one I think that 
you guys must misunderstand because you’re not buying into it. But, it is the Depot Diner brought to a lot 
down on the South Fill. I think that Mark (Heidbrink) has a great idea but why is that not down on the other 
side? It seems like that is a more suitable place. Part of what’s happened is that there is mixing, this should be 
a small business I’d like to see more retail and I’d like to see retail buildings that look more like the visual 
drawing that you’re seeing, I think that Cordova has turned into some sort of a “lick and stick” town with a lot 
of warehouse buildings, which we need and have their place in our community because they are very 
utilitarian. I’m putting some metal siding on the east wall of a house right now because that’s impervious to 
rain and things. But, I would like to see Cordova with a little more character. I would like to utilize a building 
that is not being utilized for the proper purpose, I’d like to bring it to town I know it’s a building that is built in 
the early nineties, but it’s a structurally sound building. People are turning old canneries into duplexes and  

2



October 9, 2012 Planning Commission Meeting     

 

 
 
things happen to buildings and they can have a new life. It looks good; this is what I was trying to talk about 
an event building. It’s actually three stories, you actually can’t see the back side with the (inaudible) an open 
area for special occasions, the lower area as a staging area. This facility in town I want to do a networking so 
that everyone leaves town with a fresh red, I have this idea about packaging. The basement area could be 
utilized for storage. The middle area would be for an event. The top area on the back would be like dormered 
windows with a (inaudible) and then all around the deck in the seating for the summer traffic and then the 
front would be open year round. I still think it’s a good idea, I’m here again hoping that you will see the 
wisdom to that. Thank you. 
Thai Vu 129 Harbor Loop Road ~ My name is Thai Vu and we currently own Camtu’s Center, 3 years ago the 
City approved our proposal. And now we would like to make another proposal of Lot 6, Block 2 because we 
would like to expand our business because the current building that we have right now we have run out of 
space. We promised before that we would try to have a restaurant in our building but right now we have no 
more room. We would just like to expand. Thank you 
Jamie Foode representing the Eyak Preservation Council PO Box 460 ~ I have accepted the position of 
Program Manager for the Cordova Community Cold Storage project. Basically one of the things that we 
wanted to present that’s briefly touched on within this proposal is our partnership that we’ve been forging 
with the State. Working on this project I’ll actually be meeting with Sue Cogwell who is the Executive Director 
for the Prince William Sound Economic Development District in this area to go over our feasibility study for 
this program and set up our five year business plan. And in this really fun packet if anyone would like to look 
at it is their Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy from 2010 and it’s a six year plan for what 
they’ve worked on and what they’d like to see with Economic Development in our region. One of the main 
points that they have been focusing on is promoting Prince William Sound fishing industry and in order to do 
that they’re looking for ways to increase value added products from the Prince William Sound, which reflects 
a lot of the missions that we have with the Cordova Community Cold Storage as well as providing local 
residents and seasonal fishermen with a place to be able to procure their subsistence foods. They were 
actually very instrumental in getting the Cold Storage facilities in Valdez started, which kind of a brief 
explanation of that project was done with their Valdez Development Fisheries Association and they have a 
large space up there where they do value adding for direct marketing as well as work with other processors 
on value adding instead of the usual H & G that we see our fish leave the state with and then go and further be 
processed and make more money out of state. As of right now once we submit our applications to the State 
that we’re working on we’ll be in a match program where any funds that we raise the State of Alaska with 
match us at a minimum of fifty percent. We’re also actually working with an architect who has been kind of 
providing ad hoc services for us until we look forward to hiring someone and he’s with Bettisworth North 
Architects & Planners, his name is Randall Rozier. One thing that I would be really interested in talking with 
Tom (Carpenter) about would be what he needs, what his setbacks would be and what we would need as 
setbacks for our proposed project which I believe is a little over 10,000 feet of usable space. If there was a 
way that we might be able to design a facility that could compensate for his needs then we could work that in.  
All though that’s something that I would need to talk to our architect about, but I think that he would be able 
to create a design that would take that into consideration. I mean that could be a possibility. Thank You 
 
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions 
None  

 
I. Planners Report    

Samantha Greenwood ~ Does anybody have any questions? I obviously didn’t get much written in the 
Planners Report this time around. So I’ll give you a quick update, waiting on Paul Cloyd for the electrical bid 
for Samson and once we get that in place we’ll get together with Glenn from the Harbor, Paul, Jim and Eric and 
we’ll start trading the plans. So Samson is moving along, the contract is at their lawyers and we’re waiting for 
that to come back. I’m not quite sure how I got into the Chapter 8 code writing but we are spending a lot of 
time on that and it’s back to the Chief and Mark. We’re about ready to send that to the lawyer. This is budget 
time, I’ve been working a lot on Building Inspector fees and how (inaudible) that position is flying (inaudible) 
it’s flying as a Building Inspector/Facility Supervisor Coordinator and Project Manager so it’s going to be a 
multi-tasking position. And that’s about it. Any questions? 
Bailer ~ I guess I just have a quick comment, if you look on your bullet point here you’ve got #1, 8 and 11 for 
me those three items don’t seem like they necessarily need a building permit. I understand that now they 
have to and we’re changing that. But those are the kinds of things that you should be able to replace without a 
building permit. 
Faith Wheeler-Jeppson ~ Those three people wanted a tax exemption card and in order to get a tax 
exemption card you are required to have a building permit. 

3



October 9, 2012 Planning Commission Meeting     

 

 
J. New Business 

1. Review of proposals for Lot 6, Block 2, South Fill Development Park 
 
Bailer ~ So, I’m open for suggestions on this but one of the things I was thinking about is kind of taking them 
in order we have Becky Chapek, NVE, Camtu and Mark Heidbrink all on that lot. What I thought was maybe 
going around and seeing what you had rated highest and see if we’ve got any kind of consensus there and 
then start breaking it down. For everybody this is just something that helps us come to a decision, just 
because one thing scores higher than another that doesn’t mean game over. It’s just something for us to give 
us a benchmark (inaudible). So does that sound reasonable to everybody? 
McGann ~ I’m not sure how you’re going to do that. 
Bailer ~ Well I guess we can go right to you, who’d you have ranked highest on your list and then we’ll go to 
John and then go to Greg, Roy and if we all happen to have two of them ranked highest then maybe that’s the 
spot to start.  Unless you want to go thought everyone’s individually? This is a new process so we’re going to 
have to work through it. I guess I am trying to find where we have common ground. 
LoForte ~ I filled it out and I thought that there were open ended questions that really fit in our criteria. 
When we wrote up the criteria everything was black and white, so then you review the proposals and there’s 
a lot of grey so I’ll give you numbers but I don’t know how good they are.  
Bailer ~ I guess I don’t really want the numbers, maybe perhaps your number one pick for this lot, your 
preference. 
McGann ~ Then the multiplier doesn’t work. 
Pegau ~ I went through and I did both the 1-10 and then multiplied out so I have a total with the multiplier 
that still can tell me how I ranked them. 
McGann ~ I think we need to do that. I don’t know how else we can use this system if we just pick our highest 
one.  
Bailer ~ Each one of us looked at these proposals, we had our own thoughts and ideas and mine are probably 
different from yours and vice versa. I came up with one using our multipliers that ranked higher so I have 
them in order of one, two, three and four. So that’s where I’m starting from.  
McGann ~ So you’re looking at the second set of columns not the first.  
Bailer ~ So I was looking for the common ground and then certainly we need to break that down and have a 
discussion as to why. We owe it to everybody here if we are going to choose one over the other anyway. 
Which is another point, we don’t have to choose one over the other we can forward a couple of 
recommendations and we can table this, think about it and bring it to another meeting there doesn’t have to 
be a decision tonight, so we’ll see where this leads. So for instance on the first three, we have a proposal by 
Becky Chapek, NVE, Camtu and Mark Heidbrink, I was thinking go around and see what proposal had the 
highest rating and we’ll start with that one and break it down.   
Pegau ~ I actually agree with your process, I think it would be good to identify a top two and maybe go in and 
look at the individual numbers.  
 
Value of Improvements ~ (highest ranking based on the criteria) 
Greenwood ~ Camtu 
McGann ~ Camtu 
LoForte ~ Camtu 
Srb ~ Camtu 
Pegau ~ Chapek 
Bailer ~ Camtu 
 
Number of Employees ~ (highest ranking based on the criteria) 
LoForte ~ Camtu 
McGann ~ 
Greenwood ~ 
Srb ~ Chapek/Camtu tie 
Pegau ~ Chapek/Camtu tie 
Bailer ~ Chapek/Camtu tie 
 
Sales Tax ~ (highest ranking based on the criteria) 
Greenwood ~ Camtu 
McGann ~ Camtu 
LoForte ~ Camtu 
Pegau ~ Camtu 
Bailer ~ Camtu 

4



October 9, 2012 Planning Commission Meeting     

 

 
 
Srb ~  Camtu/Chapek tie 
 
Importance to the Community (highest ranking based on the criteria) 
Greenwood ~ Camtu 
McGann ~ Camtu 
LoForte ~ Camtu 
Srb ~ Camtu/Chapek tie 
Pegau ~ Camtu/Chapek tie 
Bailer ~ Camtu 
 
5 Year Business Plan Timeline (highest ranking based on the criteria) 

  Greenwood ~ Camtu 
McGann ~ NVE/Heidbrink tie 
LoForte ~ NVE 
Srb ~ Camtu/Chapek/NVE/Heidbrink tie 
Pegau ~ Camtu/Chapek tie 
Bailer ~ Camtu/Chapek/NVE/Heidbrink tie 
 
Enhanced Architectural Design (highest ranking based on the criteria) 
Greenwood ~ Chapek 
McGann ~ Chapek 
LoForte ~ Chapek 
Srb ~ Chapek 
Pegau ~ Chapek 
Bailer ~ Chapek 
 
Proposal Price (highest ranking based on the criteria) 
Greenwood ~ Chapek 
McGann ~ Chapek/Camtu tie 
LoForte ~ Chapek/NVE/Heidbrink tie 
Srb ~ Chapek/Camtu/NVE/Heidbrink tie 
Pegau ~ Chapek/Camtu/NVE/Heidbrink tie 
Bailer ~ Camtu 
 
Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan  
Bailer ~ I didn’t see anything that was out of the ordinary there. We’re really close with the two plans, my 
thought process right now would be to forward these two as a number one and a number two. I think both of 
them are really good proposals.  
 
After a lengthy discussion the Commissioners each chose their top two proposals based on the criteria 
of the proposals submitted to be forwarded to City Council. 
 
Greenwood ~ Chapek and Camtu 
McGann ~ Camtu and Chapek 
LoForte ~ Chapek and Camtu 
Srb ~ Camtu and Chapek 
Pegau ~ Chapek and Camtu 
Bailer ~ Camtu and Chapek 
 
M/Greenwood S/Pegau 
“I move to forward the proposals of Camtu and Chapek to City Council.” 
Upon voice vote motion passed 6-0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



October 9, 2012 Planning Commission Meeting     

 

 
 
 
2. Review of proposals for Lot 2, Block 3, Cordova Industrial Park 
 
Bailer ~ Okay so these are the proposals by Tom Carpenter, Dan Nichols and the Eyak Preservation Council.  
I guess one real quick question for you, if this lot went with Mr. Carpenter’s proposal and the lot was divided 
all though it is over 10,000 feet it is nonconforming because of??  
Samantha Greenwood ~ In the code there is a lot requirement of 100 feet. It could be addressed by a 
Variance but it would have to be with a Variance. If we accepted Mr. Carpenter’s proposal he would be a 
conforming lot because he really isn’t right now because he doesn’t have a hundred foot width. The City lot 
would then become nonconforming which without some kind of variable.  
Srb ~ How did it become nonconforming? Was it subdivided between those two businesses? 
Samantha Greenwood ~ Yea 
Bailer ~ Now we heard from Eyak Preservation Council that they may be willing to work with us, I’d like to 
ask Mr. Nichols if that is even an option for his proposal, just something for us to consider. 
Dan Nichols ~ It would be too narrow, I could accomplish one thing but not two things.  
Bailer ~ That doesn’t have any weight on my decision I just wanted to see if it was out there. With that being 
said, we have three proposals. I guess we’ll go around the room the same way. 
Pegau ~ Unfortunately it was a poor choice because in the end I gave them all the same grade and quite 
honestly right now I’m sitting down because of the presentation by Dan actually would have me kind of 
reconsidering a couple of the things that I had scored lower. But in my scoring they all ended up at the same 
points, just in different paths. 
Srb~ Interesting proposals with some of the nuances added in there in regards to the substandard lot size 
and such. At face value as far as total value to the area I think Dan Nichols proposal in my mind ranks the 
highest all though I can certainly see other needs from the aspects of reading the other proposals total 
valuation in regards to return to the City with regards to taxes and such I think his proposal meets a higher 
standard.  
LoForte ~ I had a tough one here because I looked at Mr. Carpenter as an existing business down there and 
wanted to accommodate him, but in the end Mr. Nichols proposal outdid Mr. Carpenter’s proposal. 
McGann ~ I had them ranked very close between Whiskey Ridge and Nichols but with the notion that the City 
retained 11,000 square foot lot kind of puts more weight on Whiskey Ridge. 
Greenwood ~ I kind of echo that feeling; I like the idea of retaining some valued property down there for 
either a future or a snow dump that we talked about for a while. So I rated Whiskey Ridge just slightly above 
Mr. Nichols.  
Bailer ~ I rated Mr. Nichols proposal probably twice as high as the other two, just because the overall benefit 
to the community I guess is what I was looking at. I’m very familiar with trying to get things here from 
Anchorage as we all know is tough, plus the boat area to work on is something that is really needed in this 
community in that industry. I kind of looked towards that, there’s a warehouse for sale out a six mile but it’s 
pretty much out of many individuals reach to put it out there just for a boat. So I was leaning towards Dan 
with the hopes that we could also accommodate Whiskey Ridge in some fashion. I was thinking in the same 
lines, that we could kill two birds with one stone. The Eyak Preservation Council I went through that line by 
line and read her proposal more than once but I kept going back to we’ve kind of been there done that and 
there really wasn’t any money forward. The business plan to me didn’t address a lot of issues and how it was 
going to operate. Dan has spoken that he needs all of the lot so we’re going to have to come to some kind of 
consensus here. 
Pegau ~ One of the questions I had was apartments I believe we’re part of the Nichols proposal for the 
drivers which seems consistent with the permitted use, and this is where I got really torn was I really agree 
that we need more housing available but I’m concerned about putting it in an industrial zoned area. Full time 
housing in an industrial area, I wasn’t sure where that was going to fit. I threw this out so that Dan could 
address this.  
Samantha Greenwood ~ So the only thing that’s allowed there is a watchman’s quarters, you can’t have 
multiple apartments in one building. You can have a watchman’s quarters and it’s basically the maximum size 
can be 750 sq feet or 20% of the total square footage not to exceed 750 sq ft.  So there are rules about what 
you can have down there as far as living area. And that it what would have to be met. 
Bailer ~ So it is allowed and there is a number there.  
Dan Nichols ~ Right across the street is a 300 unit apartment basically for Trident North Plant being built, 
less than a rocks throw away. With the conditions of the ferry coming in at 2 or 3am, my driver having to go 
down and start the truck and be there and then getting the phone call later that something has happened or  
 
 

6



October 9, 2012 Planning Commission Meeting     

 

 
 
sometimes they turn around and he’s awake and he’s there, somebody has to be there. Sometimes we have to 
unload the truck and last year was just a nightmare. One thing about my trucking company is that I would be 
the only Cordova owned I actually have a stake in this community, AML doesn’t, AML parks their vans here in 
the winter time because it’s a lot cheaper than parking them in Tacoma. And the amount of freight that 
Samson brings in for the size it’s just ludicrous.  
 
The Commission had a lengthy discussion regarding the dimensions from the existing Whiskey Ridge 
building to the lot line and the possibility of expansion of Mr. Carpenter’s structure within the existing 
lot.   
 
Srb ~ Well I do have a certain empathy for Tom’s situation with regards to that size and I have a certain 
concurrence with what Tom’s (McGann’s) sentiments were in regards to both parties being able to work 
together to straighten out that nonconforming issue. But looking at it from the perspective of valuation and 
what it is to the community I did score Mr. Nichols proposal the highest and at face value from that 
perspective I would vote for that project.  
Greenwood ~ Is there a way that, I know we can’t do it tonight but try to determine those property lines?  
McGann ~ I don’t know how accurate the drawing is on page 63, it shows this building quite a bit to the 
north. 
Greenwood ~ But getting back, we can encroach into a setback with a Fire and Life Safety review we don’t 
have to maintain a certain footage according to IBC he can go to zero lot line if he meets the requirements. 
McGann ~ If this drawing is any place close to correct his concern is to the north side not the south side.  So 
selling the land to Dan wouldn’t prevent him from expanding his business.  
Bailer ~ I guess my concern there was, I’m not advocating that we (inaudible) shed roof on there, if he needs 
to expand he’s going to have to come forward or do something else. I’m not advocating splitting that lot up to 
make a viable business and changing Mr. Nichols proposal, but I am concerned that we created this by 
allowing it to be subdivided if we sell this piece of property without adequate assurance that he can repair 
that building whatever it takes, that’s my concern. I’m not advocating that we give him room for another 
whole shed; I just want to make sure that the existing business can be repaired.  
 
M/Srb S/Greenwood 
“I move that we forward Dan Nichols proposal for the purchase of Lot 2, Block 3 to Council.” 
Upon voice vote motion passed 6-0 
 

 3. Review of Lot 3, Block 8, North Fill Industrial Park 
Bailer ~ This is the review of Lot 3, Block 8 North Fill Industrial Park, that’s the lot that Harbor Commission 
and staff give a pretty strong recommendation not to sell this lot. Unless this needs to be brought up and 
debated it is on the not available list. We have a strong statement from the Harbor and staff, I guess it would 
be my opinion that it stay there unless someone wants to make an appeal that for some reason it should come 
off.  
McGann ~ I would, I think there’s room for everyone there and the notion that it has to be one or the other or 
the other is, I don’t see that as being true.  There’s room for SERVS to take a couple of their main barges and 
(inaudible) they don’t need to spread them all out all over the whole thing one at a time. There’s room for 
boat washing and storage and that half a lot would allow for one more storage facility in town and I’ll leave it 
at that.  
Pegau ~ I missed the initial discussion, but I was actually surprised that it kept moving because it was listed 
as not available and I guess I was assuming that the first request had to be to change the status from 
unavailable to available. Since there was a desire from the City to use that land they had already designated it 
as unavailable, you should honor that.  
Srb ~ With where the City is going with enhancing the boat launch facilities on that end of town and trying to 
take some of the pressure off of the South Fill I would certainly I would argue to certainly wait and see what 
the City’s needs are going to be over the next 4 or 5 year period, get the new Harbor Master on board and see 
how that’s going to shake out. It may be required for parking, storage and then also maintenance facilities. 
Right now we’re better served keeping it in the City’s hands. 
LoForte ~ My issue is with the entire process, the property was listed as unavailable and yet an individual 
can come in and anyone can even though its unavailable. If this individual is coming in asking for this 
property and we say it’s available then it goes out to bid to everyone. Here’s my point from an organizational 
standpoint, it was not available property okay we’ve gone over it and it was not available, it was known to be 
not available. An individual comes in and desires this piece of property; I’d like to have a time clock on how  
 

7



October 9, 2012 Planning Commission Meeting     

 

 
much time staff spent in the process, I think it’s wrong.   If it’s an unavailable piece of property then someone 
should move to put it on the available list first, not to come in and say “I want to buy it” because I can do this. I 
think if you look at the time that staff had to spend on this process, it’s an embarrassment. I am against selling 
this property.  
Bailer ~ I agree with Scott’s statement, I think the first procedure would be does the Commission want to 
reconsider the sale of this lot, without a proposal in it at all. I think we should take a look at these every now 
and then, what’s changed, maybe the Harbor Commission has scrapped those set of plans. So a letter comes in 
and Sam puts it on and says do you want to sell it, nothing has changed so no we don’t want to sell it. That’s 
probably the appropriate way to go.  
Greenwood ~ I agree with the Harbor Commission, follow their recommendation. 
 
After a lengthy discussion the Commission decided to leave Lot 3, Block 8, North Fill Development 
Park on the Land Disposal List as unavailable.  

 
K. Old Business 

Hazard Mitigation Plan  
Samantha Greenwood ~ again the concept behind the Hazard Mitigation Plan is (inaudible) and Joanie and I 
are continuing to re-write (inaudible). The State and FEMA will review and then it will come back to P&Z with 
a recommendation to City Council and it will have to be accepted by resolution and that will make us A-Okay 
to apply for those grants. We did send out some letter to some people in town asking for suggestions 
(inaudible) but if anyone has any suggestions about anyone who might be interested let me know.  
 

L. Miscellaneous Business 
None 

 
M. Pending Calendar 

Samantha Greenwood ~ Training on the 11th, Holly will be here. Dinner will be provided. I put a copy of the 
agenda in front of you. Library Conference Room at 5:30pm and would you rather have pizza or subs? 
 

N. Audience Participation  
Dan Nichols ~ I appreciate the work you people do, I know most of time it’s thankless. Thank you for being 
(inaudible) minded and spending your time here. A lot of people don’t understand that, but I do understand. 
Thank you very much I do appreciate it. 
 

O. Commission Comments 
Pegau ~ I won’t be here on the 13th, I’ll see if I can call in.  
Srb ~ One proposal came in as a wild card, it didn’t address what we were asking for, it made using the 
criteria difficult.  
LoForte ~ 2 hours ago, I would have bet that we never would have gotten through this, I think the 
process worked really good. 
McGann ~ I agree with most of your comments, and there’s nothing that says that those criteria are set 
in stone. 
Greenwood ~ I’m glad we had the criteria, we were able to use it and put the numbers to things. I like 
it but there is room for improvement.    
Bailer ~ Can we have the Criteria on the next agenda. I appreciate everyone coming prepared. I was 
concerned too I wasn’t sure how it was going to go.  

  
P. Adjourment 

M/McGann S/Greenwood 
Motion to adjourn at 8:35 pm 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Thomas Bailer, Chairman  Date 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Assistant Planner  Date 

8



9



Planning Department 
Planners Report 

To:       Planning Commission 
From:  Planning Department Staff 
Date:   11/08/2012  
Re:         Recent Activities and updates 

 
 Assistant Planner completed the minutes from the October 9, 2012 Regular Meeting. 
 Assistant Planner received a call regarding an unpermitted construction project; a letter and 

application were sent out, the recipient came in and the issue was resolved by issuance of a building 
permit. 

 Assistant Planner worked on a resolving an issue of an unrecorded plat from 2004 for a resident 
looking to transfer property.  

 Assistant Planner has been working on updating Variance and CUP’s applications and FAQ sheets. 
 Assistant Planner issued Building Permits in the last month: 

1. Faye Pahl, a bathroom remodel @ 910 Chase Avenue. 
2. Copper River Seafoods, construction of a commercial storage building @ 101 First Street. 
3. Mike Balint, construction of a detached carport @ 270 Prince William Marina Road. 
4. Tom Bailer, siding installation on an existing structure @ 308 Orca Inlet Drive. 
5. Sarah Lytle, construction of an attached carport @ 370 Gandil Drive. 
6. GCI, constructing 2 walls to create a small office/storage space @ 102 Nicholoff Way. 
7. Joy Landaluce, construction of a 6’x8’ artic entry @ 501 Fourth Street. 
8. Troy Matveev, construction of a 40’x80’ net storage building @ 170 Prince William Marina Road. 
9. Jason Pallas, enclosing an 8’x12’ deck @ 1400 Lakeshore Drive #26. 

 
 Finalizing Utility plan for Samson and getting title work done on property; hoping to wrap up by end of the year 
 Shoreside lease and sale has been signed and will be final by end of the year 
 Chapter 8 will be reviewed by Mark, Chief Bob and me then sent to lawyer for review  
 Waiting for  contract from Agnew and Beck  (Shelly Wade) for southfill expansion public meetings  
 Working on building permit and inspection fees. 
 Josh Hallquist took the Supervisor of Facilities which includes the building inspector position. 
 Land purchase contracts and  performance deed of trust  for Nichols Trucking and Thai Vu and Camtu Ho are at 

lawyers will be on next City Council meeting 
 Completed budget and fee schedules. 
 Working on multiple encroachment permits  
 New Harbor Masters started work on 11/7/2012 

 
 

 
 
 

 
10



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning and Zoning 
From: Planning Department  
Date:  11/1/2012 
Re:  Letter of Interest from Prince William Sound Science Center on  
  Properties -- Lot 1 Block 7A Tidewater Development Park (Breakwater Fill  
  Lot), A portion of Lot 2 Block 7A Tidewater Development Park (Currently  
  leased by PWSSC), Lot 1 Block 1 Cordova Industrial Park, A portion of ATS 220 
  (shell beach).  
 
 
PART I.  GENERAL INFORMATION: 
 
This letter of interest is for multiple properties and is being forwarded to Planning and Zoning 
per CMC 5.22.  to make it easier to move through the process I have  address each property with 
a  separate memo.   
 
I am attaching to this overview memo the letter from Prince William Sound Science Center, a 
map of all the properties and the land disposal map showing the properties.  The individual 
memos will include any background information on the lots and staff recommendations.    
 

11



	  
	  

	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  

                 Katrina Hoffman, President & CEO 
             Prince William Sound Science Center 
             PO Box 705 

                                                      Cordova, Alaska 99574                                                                
 
 
 
Mark Lynch, City Manager 
City of Cordova 
PO Box 1210 
Cordova, AK 99574 
 
 
October 16, 2012 
 
Re: Land Negotiations 
 
 
Dear Mark,  
 
Per Section 5.22.040 of Cordova Municipal Code, and requests in your letter dated September 
7th, 2012, I submit to you this application of the Prince William Sound Science Center’s request 
to purchase four real properties from the City of Cordova. The purpose of these proposed 
purchases is to support the development of the Prince William Sound Science Center’s research 
and education campus as dictated in City Resolution 2-95-13. 
 
Applicant name: Prince William Sound Science and Technology Institute, doing business as the 
Prince William Sound Science Center 
 
Applicant mailing address: PO Box 705, Cordova, AK 99574 
 
Applicant’s registered office address: 300 Breakwater Avenue, Cordova, AK 99574 
 
We apply to purchase the four properties listed below. We state the proposed purchase price for 
each property and the basis for the price, final dimensions to be determined by survey. Where 
relevant, we state the use, value and nature of any improvements PWSSC proposes to construct 
on the property, per CMC 5.22.040 A.4.c. 
 

1. A portion of Lot 1, Block 7A TDP filled land approximately 28,000 sq. ft. (see attached 
map) 

o Proposed purchase price: $4.60/sq. ft. city land price = $128,800 
o Use, value and nature of improvements: New office and laboratory building with 

equipment storage space and off-street parking. Estimated building and 
associated systems value = $6.5 million 

12



2. A portion of Lot 2, Block 7A TDP, approximately 38,175 sq. ft. tideland (see attached 
map) 

o Proposed purchase price: $1.26/sq. ft. city tideland price = $48,100 
o Use, value and nature of improvements: Maintenance of existing office and 

laboratory building and access to said building. 
3. Lot 1, Block 1 CIP, approximately 12,477 square feet (see attached map) 

o Proposed purchase price: $4.60/sq. ft. city land price = $57,395 
o Use, value and nature of improvements: 9,000 sq. ft. two-story mixed occupancy 

building combining low hazard warehouse and fabrication space and accessory 
dwelling units for staff, yard storage space and off-street staff parking. Estimated 
building value = $1.7 million.  

4. A portion of ATS 220, approximately 16,950 sq. ft. (see attached map) 
o Proposed purchase price: $1.26/sq. ft. city tideland price = $ 21,375 
o Use: water access for both the public and PWSSC staff. 

 
 
PWSSC meets all applicable qualifications established in CMC 5.22.040 subsection B, as follows: 

o 5.22.040 B (1). PWSSC is not delinquent in the payment of any obligation to the 
city. 

o 5.22.040 B (2). PWSSC has not previously breached or defaulted in the 
performance of a material contractual or legal obligation to the city. 

o 5.22.040 B (5). PWSSC is authorized to transact business in the state of Alaska 
and in the city under all applicable laws. 

 
 
We submit to you a check in the amount of $4,000 with our request to purchase the four 
properties listed in this application, reflecting a $1,000 earnest money deposit per parcel. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Katrina Hoffman 
President and CEO 
Prince William Sound Science Center 
907 424 5800 x 225 
khoffman@pwssc.org 
	  
CC: Jim Kallander, Samantha Greenwood, Tim Joyce, Jim Kasch, David Allison, Bret Bradford, 
E.J. Cheshier, David Reggiani, Robert Beedle 

13



     Prince William Sound 
           Science Center

   Locaon of lots for request to purchase
    and develop land in accordance with 
               City Resoluon 2-95-134

A poron of Lot 1, Block 7A TDP

Approximately 28,000 sq
(from City of Cordova USCOE permit 
Secon 3, Illustraon 2- top of fill)

Final dimensions determined by survey
Offer = $ 4.60 sq

255 feet est.

18
8.
77
 fe
et

110 feet est.

290
 fee
t es
t.

A poron of Lot 2, Block 7A TDP

Approximately 38,175 sq.

Final dimensions determined by survey
Offer = $ 1.26 sq

A poron of ATS 220

Approximately 16,950 sq

Final dimensions determined by survey
Offer = $ 1.26 sq

150 feet est.

13
0 
fe
et
 e
st
.

170 feet est. 96
.0
5 
fe
et

Lot 1, Block 1 CIP

Approximately 12,477 sq
Offer = $ 4.60 sq

157.19 feet

70
.3
1 
fe
et

150 feet

14



T T I I D D E E W W
 A A T T E E R R  

D D E E V V E E L L O O
 P P M M

 E E N N T T  
P P A A R R K K

 
& &

 
C C O O

 R R D D O O
 V V A A  

I I N N D D U U S S T T R R I I A A L L  
P P A A R R K K

 
   

S
KI H

ILL  
   

U
N

D
ETER

M
IN

E
D

 
   

C
ity Properties 

Status AVA
ILA

B
LE

 
N

O
T AVA

ILA
B

LE 
LEA

SED
 

SN
O

W
 D

U
M

P 
U

N
D

ETER
M

IN
ED

 
Land O

w
ners 

C
ITY 

FED
ER

A
L 

N
ATIVE CO

R
PO

R
ATIO

N
 

PR
IVATE 

STATE O
F A

K
 

U
S C

O
A

ST G
U

A
R

D
 

Subdivison 
C

ordova Industrial Park 
Tidew

ater D
evelopm

ent Park  

       
O

C
E

AN
 

BEAU
TY 

 PW
SS

C
 

TR
ID

EN
T 

         PA
R

K
IN

G
 LO

TC
O

R
D

O
VA

 
O

U
TBO

AR
D

 

  
PA

R
K

IN
G

 LO
T  

 
B

ID
A

R
 K

I 

  

®
 

N
ote: A

ll proposals for lease 
or sale are subject to 
C

ity C
ouncil review

 and approval 

U
S

 
PO

ST 
O

FFIC
E

 

      PA
R

K
IN

G
 LO

T 
PA

R
K

IN
G

 LO
T 

         N
E

TTIE
 H

A
N

S
O

N
 PA

R
K  

    
This m

 ap is for illustration 
purposes only. All distances 

 0  
135  

C
ITY

 
270  

540  
810  

1,080  
 This m

 ap created by 
C

ity of C
ordova  

are approxim
ate. It is not 

intended as a survey. 
H

ALL 
Feet 

P
lanning D

ept. 
M

A
R

C
H

 23, 2011 

15



16



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning and Zoning 
From: Planning Department  
Date:  11/1/2012 
Re:  Letter of Interest from Prince William Sound Science Center  
  a portion of ATS 220 (Shell Beach) 
 
PART I.  GENERAL INFORMATION: 

 
A letter of interest has been received on a part of ATS 220. All ATS property per the 
land disposal criteria/maps will be address by P&Z on a case by case basis.  This lot is 
adjacent to the Lot 1 Block 1 Cordova Industrial Park which  is currently in a lease to 
purchase contract with PWSSC.    
 
The request is for approximately 17,000 square feet of property that would have to be 
surveyed, plated and recorded prior to disposal.  
 
Since a letter of interest has been received on a portion of an ATS property the next step 
would be to determine if this property is available. This  property is also  located in the 
defined  harbor area it seems appropriate to have a recommendation from the harbor 
commission on the availability of this property, prior to Planning and Zoning making a 
recommendation to City Council on the disposal of this property.  
 
PART II.  STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends this request be referred to the Harbor Commission to be reviewed at 
their next meeting and a recommendation on the disposal of this property be made and 
given to the Planner. The Planner will then put the Harbor Commission’s 
recommendation on the next P&Z meeting agenda.  

 

17



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning and Zoning 
From: Planning Department  
Date:  11/1/2012 
Re:  Letter of Interest from Prince William Sound Science Center  
  a portion of Lot 2 Block 7A Tidewater Development Park--- Currently  
  leased by PWSSC.  
 
PART I.  GENERAL INFORMATION: 
 
This lot is marked as leased on the land disposal maps.  Currently this lot is leased by 
PWWSC from the city, although the lease has expired. The lease is now in a hold over 
which is a clause in the lease allowing for the lease to run on a month by month basis.  
The re-negotiation of this lease has not been completed because of various issues and the 
ongoing negotiation with the PWSSC for the breakwater fill lot.    
 
Considering the lease is expired and a letter of interest has been received the next step 
would be to determine if this lot is available at this time. Since this property is located in 
the harbor proper it seems appropriate to have a recommendation from the harbor 
commission on the availability of this property, prior to Planning and Zoning making a 
recommendation to City Council on the disposal of this property.  
 
PART II.  STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends this request be referred to the Harbor Commission to be reviewed at 
their next meeting and a recommendation on the disposal of this property be made and 
given to the Planner. The Planner will then put the Harbor Commission’s 
recommendation on the next P&Z meeting agenda.  
 

18



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning and Zoning 
From: Planning Department  
Date:  11/1/2012 
Re:  Letter of Interest from Prince William Sound Science Center  
  Lot 1 Block 7A Tidewater Development Park---Breakwater Fill Lot  
 
 
PART I.  GENERAL INFORMATION: 
 
This lot is currently marked available on the land disposal maps. The maps are updated 
annually and have not been updated to show that this lot is currently under contract.  
 
 
11/8/2011 P&Z reviews letter of interest and recommends to city council to dispose  

 
 M/Reggiani S/Greenwood “I move that the Planning Commission recommend to 
 City Council to dispose of Lot 7A, Block 1, Tidewater Development Park based on 
 the findings as contained in the Staff Report.” 
 Special Condition: To exclude the City T-Dock (old Coast Guard Dock), Tidelands 
 underneath the Dock and access to the City Dock. 
                                Upon Voice Vote, motion passed 6-1 
                                Yea: Bailer, McGann, Padawer, Reggiani, Greenwood & Srb 
                                Nay: LoForte 

 
11/16/2011 City Council reviews P&Z recommendation and choose to have City 
Manager negotiation with PWSSC  

 
M/Allison S/Bradford that the City dispose of Lot 7A Block 14 Tidewater 
Development Park for not less than fair market value as outlined in chapter 5.22.060 
using disposal method #1 (negotiate an agreement with the person or entity who 
applied to lease or purchase the property). 

 
Vote on motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Bradford - yes; Cheshier - yes; Reggiani - yes; 
Beedle - yes; van den Broek - yes; Kacsh- yes and Allison- yes. Motion passes. 

 
 
PART II.  STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends this request be referred back to City Manager. This lot has been 
through process outlined in 5.22 and City Council has directed the City Manager to 
negotiate the terms of the contract.   

 
 

19



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning and Zoning 
From: Planning Department  
Date:  11/1/2012 
Re:  Letter of Interest from Prince William Sound Science Center  
  Lot 1 Block 1 Cordova Industrial Park  
 
PART I.  GENERAL INFORMATION: 
 
This lot is marked leased on the land disposal maps. The Prince William Sound Science 
Center is currently in lease to purchase agreement (attached) with the City of Cordova.  
Below is the history of this agreement.  
 
4/5/2007 P&Z reviews letter of interest and recommends to city council to dispose by 
proposals.   
 
 M/Sjostedt S/Buscher move that the Planning Commission recommend to the 
 City Council that the application to lease and/or purchase Lot1, Block 1 Cordova 
 Industrial Park be accepted and that the City Council direct the City Manager to 
 begin noticing requirements in accordance with Chapter 5.22 of the Cordova 
 Municipal Code with the following method of disposal: Request sealed 
 proposals to lease/purchase the property. 
 
4/18/2007 City Council reviews P&Z recommendation and puts the  lot out for 
proposal -  lease with option to purchase 

 
M/Rodrigues, S/O’Leary that the City Council to direct the City Manager to 
begin noticing requirements in accordance with Chapter 5.22 of the Cordova 
Municipal Code with the following recommended method of disposal: request 
sealed proposals to lease with an option to purchase the property (described as 
Lot 1, Block 1, Cordova Industrial Park) 
Vote on the motion:  6 yeas, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
Council discussed the current use of the property by Bidarki Rec Center to store 
tools and equipment.   Council concurred that the City will find a suitable facility 
for Bidarki to use for equipment storage.   
 

Request for Proposals for a month ends May 28th    2007 
 
 
 

20



6/7/2007 P&Z review proposals and makes recommendation to City Council of the 
PWSSC proposal.  
         

 M/ Bailer S/ McDaniel amendment to the main motion “I move that the Planning 
Commission recommend to the City Council that the proposal from The Prince 
William Sound Science Center be accepted and that they be granted the award lease 
with an option to purchase Lot 1, Block 1 of the Cordova Industrial Park and that 
City Council direct the city manager to begin disposing of the property in 
accordance with Chapter 5.22 of the Cordova Municipal Code”.  

  Vote on the motion: 3 yeas; 1 nay: Collins-yes; Bailer-yes; McDaniel-yes; 
Sjostedt no. Motion carried 

 
2/6/2008 City Council passes lease to purchase contract and Ordinance  
 
 15.  Ordinance 1012       

  An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, approving  
  conveyance of city property legally described as Lot 1, Block 1, Cordova   
  Industrial Park, containing approximately 12,477 square feet – 1st reading 
 
  M/Kallander S/Cheshier to adopt Ordinance 1012, an ordinance of the City  
  Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, approving conveyance of city property  
  legally described as Lot 1, Block 1, Cordova Industrial Park, containing   
  approximately 12,477 square feet. 
 
Roll Call vote on the motion. 6 yeas (Kallander - yes, Rodrigues - yes, Cheshier - yes, 
O’Leary, Kacsh - yes, Henrichs - yes) 0 nays, 1 absent (Anderson). Motion carried 6-
0. 
1st reading:  February 6, 2008 
    
2nd reading and public hearing:   March 19, 2008    
 
2/8/2011 P&Z Site Plan Review  
 
 Prince William Sound Science Center site plan review for Lot 1, Block 1, 
 Cordova Industrial park 
 M/Reggiani S/Sjostedt “I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission 
 recommend to the City Council that the Prince William Sound Science Center site 
 plan dated 1/03/2011 to construct an office/warehouse on Lot 1, Block 1 in the 
 Cordova Industrial Park be approved.” 
 Reggiani ~ The first question is, we had testimony earlier from an Ocean Beauty 
 representative that there’s discussions and there may be accord, where do we 
 stand on that? 
 RJ Kopchak ~  I can respond that we have had a brief conversation with Hap at 
 our last Board Meeting and he has indicated his interest in the property. So we did 
 have a discussion with Hap, but at this particular point there’s no formal accord. 
 The Board of Directors made a decision to proceed with this development plan so 

21



 that we could better meet our obligations to the City and begin to raise money for 
 the development. I can also say that in the process of pursuing that site plan, the 
 door is open.  
 Bailer ~ How are you going to deal with snow placement and/or storage? 
 RJ Kopchak ~  My assumption would be that our architects in the final design 
 will deal with snow loads that prevent those problems from occurring, whether 
 that ends up being snow jacks on the roof or something else. 
 Upon voice vote, motion passed unanimously 
 
2/16/2011 City Council Site Plan Review  

  A resolution of the City Council  of the City of Cordova, Alaska,  
  approving a  site plan for the Prince William Sound Science Center for 
  construction of a 7,650 square foot building composed of warehouse, 
  office and educational space. 

 

  Ml Kacsh S/van den Broek to approve Resolution 02-11-10 a resolution 
  of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, approving a site plan 
  for the Prince William Sound Science Center for construction of a 7,650 
  square foot building composed of warehouse, office and educational 
  space. 

 
   Allison wanted to express to the representatives from the Science Center 
  who were present that he would approve this tonight, but if their plans 
  change, he is still willing to review their site plan again in the future. 
   Reggiani asked if this building is consistent with the terms of the lease 
  that they currently have. Lynch said it was because the lease called for a 
  building of between 6,000 and 8,000 square feet- and this fits that 
  parameter. 
 
 

PART II.  STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends this request be forwarded to City Council. This lot is currently in a 
lease with option to purchase contract, it has been through process outlined in 5.22.  Staff 
feels that direction on this request needs to come from City Council.  
 
 
 
 
 

22



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning and Zoning  
From: Planning Department Staff 
Date:  11/8/2012 
Re:   Land disposal Criteria  
 
PART I. BACKGROUND: 
 
At the October 9th P&Z meeting the evaluation criteria were used for the first time on 
proposals submitted for two separate lots.  All commissioners used the criteria to rank the 
proposals prior to the meeting and this was used to start the discussion at the meeting.   
 

The criteria helped the commissioners to focus and progress through evaluating all 
proposals. The criteria is applied to all proposals which allows for the proposals to be 
rated on the same criteria  and  also provides for the discussion to be centered on what the 
commissioners feels are important to determining which proposal gets recommended to 
City Council.  
 
The criteria are presented at this meeting for review, discussion and editing if the group 
feels it is needed.   
 

Criteria 
 
 
Multiplier 

Proposal A 
Rank  
1-10 

Proposal B 
Rank 
1-10 

Subtotal 
For  

Proposal  A 

Subtotal  
For  

Proposal B 
Value of improvements 1.75     

Number of Employees* 1       

Sales Tax Revenue* 1       

 Importance to 
Community 

1.75       

5yr Business Plan/Time 
line 

0.75       

Enhanced Architectural 
Design 

1.25       

Proposal Price 1       

Consistency with 
Comprehensive  Plan 

1.5       

Total                                                                                                             10     
*Residential properties will not be evaluated with these criteria 
 

 

23



 

Attachments:  

Overview: Procedures and practices for considering Variance applications 
Section 1; Open Meetings Act as it applies to the City Council, and Boards and Commissions 
Section 2; Ex Parte Communications 
 

 

 

PART I.   GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Attached you will find copies of the training materials provided at the October 11, 2012 
Procedures and Practices for considering Variance applications training presented by Holly 
Wells. Members of the Planning Commission have expressed interest in further reviewing 
and having an open discussion on this material.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Memorandum 
To: Planning Commission 
From: Planning Department Staff 
Date: November 7, 2012 
 
Re:    Discussion on the Planning Commission Variance Training with Holly Wells                                             

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
Su

nd
ay

 
M

on
da

y 
Tu

es
da

y 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 

Fr
id

ay
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 

    

    

    

    

1    

2    

3    

4  Da
yl

ig
ht

 S
av

in
gs

 
en

ds
 

5    

6    

7 CI
TY

 C
OU

N
CI

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G 

 LI
BR

AR
Y 

  

8    

9    

10
 

   

11
 

  Ve
te

ra
n'

s D
ay

 

12
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
CL

O
SE

D
 

Ve
te

ra
n'

s D
ay

 
(O

BS
ER

VE
D

) 
 

13
 

PL
AN

N
IN

G 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 
6:

30
PM

 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
  

14
 

   

15
 

   

16
 

   

17
 

   

18
 

   

19
 

   

20
 

   

21
 

CI
TY

 C
OU

N
CI

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G 

 LI
BR

AR
Y 

  

22
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
CL

O
SE

D
 

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 

23
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
CL

O
SE

D
 

   

24
 

   

25
 

   

26
 

   

27
 

   

28
 

   

29
 

   

30
 

    

    

 

51



De
ce

m
be

r 2
01

2 
Su

nd
ay

 
M

on
da

y 
Tu

es
da

y 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 

Fr
id

ay
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 

    

    

    

    

    

    

1    

2    

3    

4    

5 CI
TY

 C
OU

N
CI

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G 

 LI
BR

AR
Y 

  

6    

7    

8    

9   H
an

uk
ka

h 
be

gi
ns

 

10
 

   

11
 

PL
AN

N
IN

G 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 
6:

30
PM

 
CI

TY
 H

AL
L 

  

12
 

   

13
 

   

14
 

   

15
 

   

16
 

   

17
 

   

18
 

   

19
 

CI
TY

 C
OU

N
CI

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G 

 LI
BR

AR
Y 

  

20
 

   

21
 

  W
in

te
r b

eg
in

s 

22
 

   

23
 

 

 30
 

 

24
 

 

N
ew

 
Ye

ar
's 

Ev
e 31

 
 

25
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
CL

O
SE

D
 

Ch
ri

st
m

as
 D

ay
 

26
 

  Kw
an

za
a 

27
 

   

28
 

    

29
 

   

 

52


	November_13_2011 Planning Commission Regular Meeting AGENDA
	October 9 2012 PC Minutes
	PWSSC Support Letter 11-7-12
	11_13_2012 Planners Report
	PWSSCLetterofInterest
	Memo_PWSSC_LetterInterest
	2012_Oct_PWSSC_land_purchase_offer
	2012-10-16_property_purchase_offer_signed
	PWSSC_lot_purchase_map

	landdisposalMap
	lotLocBING
	PortionATS220ShellBeach
	Memo_PWSSCBUILDING
	Memo_breakwaterLot
	Memo_Lot 1Block 1Cordova Industrial Park

	MemoLanddispsoalCriteria
	Staff Memo and Variance Training Material
	Memo_Variance Training October 11 2012
	October 11 2012 Variance Training

	November 2012 Calendar
	December 2012 Calendar



